


w2700-FM-AQ0023 Rev. 1/2008 		<b>INSPECTION REPORT</b>		Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection Air Quality Program	
Date(s) of Inspection: <b>11/2/22</b>	TV <input type="checkbox"/> SM <input type="checkbox"/> NM <input type="checkbox"/>	PA <input type="checkbox"/> GP <input type="checkbox"/> MEGA <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Permit #(s): <b>PA-04-00740A, B, C</b>	Expiration Date:	Case #: <b>04-00740</b>
Company Name: <b>Shell Chemical Appalachia LLC</b>			Municipality: <b>Potter Township</b>	County: <b>Beaver</b>	
Plant Name:			Physical Location: <b>Route 18</b>	Federal ID — Plant Code #: <b>46-1624986-1</b>	
Responsible Official: <b>William Watson</b>			Mailing Address: <b>300 Frankfort Road</b>		
Title: <b>General Manager</b>			Monaca, PA 15061-2210		
Phone #(s): <b>724-709-2825</b>					
<b>Mark (X) All Inspection Types That Apply To This Inspection:</b>					
<input type="checkbox"/> Full Compliance Evaluation (FCE)	<input type="checkbox"/> Plan Approval Inspection	<input type="checkbox"/> File Review (FR)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Operating Permit Inspection (PI)	<input type="checkbox"/> Initial Permit Inspection (IPI)	<input type="checkbox"/> Complaint Inspection (CI)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Routine/Partial (RTPT)	<input type="checkbox"/> Follow-Up Inspection (Ref. Date: _____)	<input type="checkbox"/> Sample Collection (SC)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Minor Source(s) Inspection (RFD)	<input type="checkbox"/> Stack Test Observation	<input type="checkbox"/> Multi-Media Inspection (MM)			
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: <b>ADMIN</b>	<input type="checkbox"/> Announced				
Annual Compliance Certification Received: <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N/A			Date Received:		
AIMS Report Received: <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N/A			Date Received:		
<b>Mark (X) All Activities That Apply:</b>					
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> File Review	<input type="checkbox"/> Pre-Inspection Briefing	<input type="checkbox"/> Exit Interview/Briefing			
<input type="checkbox"/> Pre-Inspection Observations	<input type="checkbox"/> Check For New/Unreported Sources	<input type="checkbox"/> Sample(s) Collected			
<input type="checkbox"/> Visible Emissions Observations	<input type="checkbox"/> Verify Operation of CEMS	<input type="checkbox"/> Other			
Compliance Status: <input type="checkbox"/> In <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Out <input type="checkbox"/> Pending <input type="checkbox"/> Awaiting Co. Report <b>Needs a Follow-Up Inspection?</b> <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No					
SIC: 2821 NAICS: 221112					
<p>During a routine partial inspection of the Shell facility on 9/30/22 (efacts #3432461), I observed the facility that had housed an emergency generator was undergoing demolition. I requested information concerning the building inspection and submittal of the Asbestos Abatement and Demolition/Renovation Notification Form. I reviewed records submitted by Joseph W. Grad, Director, Environmental and Safety Training, Inc. on 11/2/22. Based on that review and telephone calls with representatives from Shell Chemicals and Myers Demolition &amp; Excavation, LLC, I have determined that Shell Chemical Appalachia LLC owned the facility located at 423 Frankfort Road, Potter Township, Beaver County, and hired Myers Demolition &amp; Excavation, LLC to conduct a demolition of that facility. An "Asbestos Abatement and Demolition/Renovation Notification Form" for the demolition of the facility was not submitted to the DEP at least ten (10) working days prior to the demolition. This is a violation of 40 C.F.R. Section 61.145(b) and 25 Pa. Code Section 124.3. 40 C.F.R. Section 61.145(b) requires each owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity to provide written notice of intention to demolish or renovate and deliver this notice at least 10 working days before asbestos removal or demolition begins. Under 25 Pa. Code Section 124.3, the Department adopted the 40 C.F.R. Part 61 regulations in their entirety. The Department will issue a Notice of Violation to both Shell Chemical Appalachia LLC and Myers Demolition &amp; Excavation, LLC.</p>					
Company Representative: <b>MEMO TO FILE</b>		Title: -----	Signature: -----	Date: -----	
DEP Representative: <b>Scott Beudway</b>		Title: <b>Air Quality Specialist</b>	Signature: <b>Scott Beudway/SB</b>	Date/Time: <b>11/2/22</b>	
This document is official notification that a representative of the Department of Environmental Protection, Air Quality Program, inspected the identified site. The findings of this inspection are shown above and on any attached pages, and may include violations uncovered during the inspection. Violations may also be discovered upon review of sample results or from any additional review of Department records. Notification will be forthcoming, if such violations are noted.					